
CCA Official Document 11/5/2004 10:50 AM 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Kay Flynn 
Monday, January 05,2004 1050 AM 
Jackie Gilchrist 
Jeremy Susac 
RE: Lightyear filing (again) 

I w i l l  use  your e-mail as  a means of opening the CLEC app docket  with t o d a y ' s  date, s ince  
t h e  f i l i n g  i t s e l f  was r e c e i v e d  1 2 / 1 5 / 0 3 .  W e  w i l l  a l s o  send  t h e  check t o  F i s c a l  f o r  
d e p o s i t .  

L e t  m e  know i f  q u e s t i o n s .  

----- O r i g i n a l  Message----- 
From: Jackie G i l c h r i s t  
S e n t :  Monday, January 05, 2004 9:54 AM 
T o :  Kay Flynn 
Subject: FW: L i g h t y e a r  f i l i n g  ( a g a i n )  

f yi 

-+--- O r i g i n a l  Message----- 
From: Jeremy Susac 
S e n t :  Monday, January  05 ,  2 0 0 4  9:52 AM 
T o :  Jackie  G i l c h r i s t  
S u b j e c t :  RE: L i g h t y e a r  f i l i n g  ( a g a i n )  

Hey J a c k i e  : 

I a g r e e  w i t h  both statements. Thanks. 

S o r r y  f o r  t h e  d e l a y  - just g o t  back from t h e  Holidays today. 

Regards, 

Jeremy 

----- O r i g i n a l  Message----- 
From: Jackie  G i l c h r i s t  
Sent :  Monday, J a n u a r y  05,  2004  9:11 AM 
T o :  Jeremy Susac 
Cc: Kay Flynn 
S u b j e c t :  RE: L i g h t y e a r  f i l i n g  ( a g a i n )  

Jeremy, 

Am I c o r r e c t  t h a t  a docket  s h o u l d  be opened t o  process t h e  CLEC a p p l i c a t i o n ?  I f  so,  t h e n  
t h e  $250 would a p p l y  t o  t he  CLEC c e r t i f i c a t i o n .  A s  f a r  as  t h e  I X C ,  my p r e f e r e n c e  would be 
t h a t  a t r a n s f e r  docket  n o t  be opened. Please l e t  m e  know i f  you d i s a g r e e .  

----- O r i g i n a l  Message----- 
From: Kay F lynn  
Sent :  Monday, J a n u a r y  05, 2004 9:05 AM 
T o :  J a c k i e  G i l c h r i s t  
S u b j e c t :  ~~ .. -.. . L i g h t y e a r  f i l i n g  ( a g a i n )  
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Jackie ,  back i n  December w e  r e c e i v e d  a f i l i n g  from Swidler  B e r l i n  that was reviewed by you 
and Jeremy S u s a c ,  and his p r e l i m i n a r y  f i n d i n g  w a s  i t  was an internal transfer and n o t  t o  
be docketed,  but he would c o n t i n u e  t o  review t h e  mater ia l s  . . . .  have you h e a r d  f u r t h e r  from 
Jeremy? W e  have cont inued  t o  h o l d  the $250 c h e c k - t h e y  s u b m i t t e d  and I do need t o  r e t u r n  it 
i f  t h e r e  i s  d e f i n i t e l y  no need t o  open a t r a n s f e r  d o c k e t .  Can you a d v i s e ?  

Thanks. 
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